

From: Neath Port Authority
Sent: 15 June 2026 18:04
To: Jones, Jonathan (Jonathan.Jones@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)
Cc: jaime voisey (jaimevoisey@msn.com)
Subject: Proposed Overland Dredging of the River Neath Channel.
Attachments: 20260609093853852.pdf

Dear Jonathan,

I am sending you a copy of our drawing no. 26/146 showing the extent of an Overland Dredge we intend undertaking at low tide and commencing this year .

The work will be undertaken using Large excavators and dump trucks ,with the uplifted sand being deposited either on Aberavon Beach or within the dunes .This is an exact copy of the last dredge we did in this area in 2012,when the sand had overtopped the Training walls from the Aberavon side of the river.

We have gratefully been awarded LGF funding for the scheme by NPTCBC who will be liaising with us throughout the project to ensure it is correctly undertaken.

It is understood that we shall need a Marine License for this work, which is being simultaneously planned with this message but as in the past we are taking this opportunity of informing you of the works so that you are aware of our intentions.

We hope this message finds you well and we look forward to working with you on this exciting project.

Best Wishes.

Bob.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kasia Thomas <kasiaT@wbv.ltd.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2026 08:35
To: Neath Port Authority <portofneath@outlook.com>
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP583879BE5EFC"

Hi Bob

Please see attached.

Best wishes
Kasia

-----Original Message-----

From: Administrator@WBV.ltd.uk <Administrator@WBV.ltd.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2026 08:39
To: Kasia Thomas <kasiaT@wbv.ltd.uk>
Subject: Message from "RNP583879BE5EFC"